
Questions Answers 
Good day sir, 
 
Reference is made to the above attached 
Technical Schedules, are we supposed to 
complete all of them? The BOQ only mentions 
8 of them, namely; 
 
4.1 Incomer Protection Relay (MAINI) 
4.2 Radial Feeder Protection Relay ( RADIALF) 
4.3 (MIANFO) with directional element 
4.4 (DIFFO) without directional element 
4.5 Bus-Section / Interconnector Protection 

Relay (MAINI) 
4.6 Transformer Protection Relay (DIFFT) 
4.7 Transformer AVR Relay (AVR) 
4.8 Lock-out Protection Relay (LO1, LO2 & 

MTR) must be a separate mechanical 
latching relay 

 
Kind Regards 
 

Respond as per BID BOQ 

Good morning, 
Could you please confirm whether ORHVS 
levels 1–10 is strictly required, or if we may 
submit at least levels 1–4, as it is currently 
difficult to obtain levels 1–10? 
Thank you in advance for your prompt 
response. 

 

 
 
Yes, we require strictly ORHVS levels 1to10 

 
 

Good Day,  
Good Day Ndivhuwo 
 
I am just making a follow up on my email.  
 
I would like to enquire about the specifications 
for Bid 2602 S. Could you kindly confirm 
whether we are required to complete the 
schedules and submit them together with the 
tender, or if they are for information purposes 
only? 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
Good day Ndivhuwo, 
 

 
 
The schedules from the specification are not a 
must 
 
 



 

I would like to enquire about the specifications 
for Bid 2602 S. Could you kindly confirm 
whether we are required to complete the 
schedules and submit them together with the 
tender, or if they are for information purposes 
only? 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 


